

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: Valeria Zavala <valeriaz@fb.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] AFBF Invitation - Council of Presidents, July 2019

Date: Wed, 12 Jun 2019 18:49:03 +0000

Importance: Normal

Great, thank you!

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 2:39 PM Valeria Zavala <valeriaz@fb.org> wrote:

This will take place at the Holiday Inn Capital that is across the street from our offices (550 C Street) and there is no press invited this is a AFBF event only.

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Valeria Zavala <valeriaz@fb.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] AFBF Invitation - Council of Presidents, July 2019

Hi Valeria! That's perfect. Where is the event taking place? And do you mind confirming this is closed press (we have no preference -- just need to know). Thanks!

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 1:42 PM Valeria Zavala <valeriaz@fb.org> wrote:

#1364099.1

Leila,

Sorry I missed your call, I just left a message regarding your question. Does 9.45 work? 30 minutes total 20 for remarks and 10 for q&a?

I will be in my office if you can call me back.

Regards,

Valeria Zavala

Managing Director, Legislative Services

Public Affairs Department

American Farm Bureau Federation®

600 Maryland Ave S.W., Suite 1000W

Washington, D.C. 20024

Office: (202) 406-3680

Cell: (703) 870 4443

valeriaz@fb.org

From: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 11:41 AM

To: Valeria Zavala <valeriaz@fb.org>

Cc: scheduling@ios.doi.gov; Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>; Paul Schlegel <pauls@fb.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] AFBF Invitation - Council of Presidents, July 2019

Hi Valerie!

I just left you a voicemail message but also wanted to send you an email in case it's easier. Secretary Bernhardt appreciates the invitation and accepts. Is there a specific time on July 9th you'd like him to speak?

Thank you!

Leila

#1364099.2

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Office: 202-208-7551

On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 3:49 PM Valeria Zavala <valeriaz@fb.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please see attached our invitation for Acting Secretary Bernhardt to speak at our upcoming Council of Presidents meeting that will take place in July in Washington DC.

Attached also for your review is the Event Information Request Form and the COP Agenda that we had last year.

We look forward to Mr. Bernhardt joining us if his schedule permits.

If you need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Valeria Zavala

Managing Director, Legislative Services

Public Affairs Department

American Farm Bureau Federation®

600 Maryland Ave S.W., Suite 1000W

Washington, D.C. 20024

Office: (202) 406-3680

Cell: (703) 870-4443

valeriaz@fb.org

#1364099.3